" Metropolitan

Communications Group
fiber engineering - construction -~ splicing

April 15% 2015

PA Public Utility Commission
ATTN: Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary

P.O. Box # 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: XO Communications — AARDOT 517721G East Lampeter Township, Lancaster
County DOCKET # A2015-2475348

Ms. Chiavetta,

Metropolitan Communications Group (MCG) has been retained by XO
Communications to provide project management and engineering services for a proposed
fiber build in East Lampeter Township, Lancaster County.

This letter is an amendment to existing docket# A-2015-2475348. The top left
paragraph and case description on the eFile should be changed to read as follows:

“Inre: Appication of XO Communications for approval of the alteration of the aerial
crossing on Greenfield Rd. by the installation of aerial fiber optic cable where Greenfield
Rd. crosses above grade the tracks of Norfolk Southern Railroad located in East
Lampeter Twp. in Lancaster County, PA.”

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me at (610) 241-6788.

Sincerely,

Dave

OSP Engineer

Metropolitan Communications Group
910 Camaro Run Drive

West Chester, PA 19380

(610) 696-6910

(610) 241-6788



